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Burlington was separated from Knox Church, Wmterdown,
on the 5th day of June, 1877, and made a distinet charge.

The congregations of Knox Church and Saint Andrew’s
Church, Waterdown, were united to form one pastoral charge,
on the 5th day of June, 1877.

"The congregation at Nelson was separated from that of
Saint Andrew’s Chureh, Waterdown, and united with Kilbride,
to forr: one pastoral charge, on the 5th dey of June, 1877.

Port Dalhousie was separated from East St. Catharines on
the 18th day of September, 1877, and made n distinct charge.

PresBYTERY OF PaARIS.

Shower's Corners and Saint Andrew's Church, Hast Ox-
ford, united into one pastoral ckarge, nuder the name of Saint
Andrew’s; Blenhcim, and Saint Andrew’s, East Oxford, on the
18th day of December, 1877.

PrregsYTERY OF LIONDON.

Springfield and Aylmer were united into one charge on
the 10th day of July, 1877.

Congregations of Belmont and Yarmouth ehanged to Bel-
mont, on the 22nd day of August, 1877.

West Adelaide and Arkona were united into one charge on
the 80th day of October, 1877.

Westminster and St. Andrew's, Westminster, were united
into ono pestoral charge, under the designation of North and
South -Westminster, on the 18th December, 1877.

Komoka was separated from Delaware, leaving Dalaware
and South De'aware one charge, on the 25th day of Decem-
ber, 1877.

The congregation of Widder and Lake Road is now desig-
nated as Knox Church, Thedford and Lake Road.
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